
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  APRIL 18, 2019 
SUBJECT:        COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE 

 
 
The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for Monday, April 22, 2019: 

 
Council Informal Meeting Room 
4th Floor County-City Building 
227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 
South Bend, IN 46601 

 
6:00 P.M.  HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY                CHAIRPERSON,      BRODEN 
                          1. Bill No. 19-33- Climate Action Plan Resolution 
 
 
                
Council President Tim Scott has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will commence immediately after 
the adjournment of the Health & Public Safety Committee Meeting. 
                                
INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL                                      PRESIDENT,           T. SCOTT 

1. Discussion of Council Agenda  
2. Update and Announcements 
3. Adjournment 

 
cc:   Mayor Pete Buttigieg 
        Committee Meeting List 
        Media 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/287086/Page1.aspx

